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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Church Hill Grange Hall is a one-story frame building located along Route 695 in an
agricultural area near Hopkinsville. Constructed of oak and poplar the structure is

45' long by 27' wide. The foundation consists of stone piers with no enveloping wall
beneath the floor. The roof has asphalt shingles.

The entrance is on the northwest side with a four-pane transom above the door within a

simple doorframe. A circular vent just under the cornice is the only other opening on

this end. There are four windows on the northeast and southwest sides and a back door
placed off-center at the rear.

The interior contains an entrance hall with an 8'-square anteroom to either side and,
behind the vestibule, a 25' by 35' assembly room. There is a raised platform at the far
end and a dark wood dado below window-level. Heating is by means of a coal stove.

Despite deterioration of the wood around the eaves of the roof and around the windows
and outside doors, the building appears in fairly good condition. The roof was renewed
in 1974 and the exterior pai‘nted‘ in 1971, :

Church a few feet further north.

A cistern is to the immediate north side of the hall with a parsonage and the South Union
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although discontent among farmers with. prevailing economic or political conditions has long
been part of the American scene, rarely have they effectively organized to voice their
digsatisfaction.One such association that became an organ for protest was the Patrons of
HQ,Sbandry, more commonly known as the Grange, which emerged after the Civil War.
Constructed in 1878, in southwestern central Kentucky near the Tennessee border, the

Church Hill Grange Hall .is the.last surviving grange hall in Kentucky directly connected
with that movement.

First established in 1867 in boom times to serve as a social, cultural, and educational
association, the movement rapidly turned into an agency of agrarian protest at the onset of the
1873 depression (Current, p. 500). Stated a Kentuckian in 1874, "For the last three years
the decline in the products of our famers has been such as to dishearten and disappoint
the very bone and sinew of our country; lands--Blue Grass lands--the best on God's green
earth, have, owing to the stringent contraction, declined in value by at least a third"
(Connelley, p. 987). Farmers, who formerly had been slow to join the local granges,
soon saw the benefits to be achieved through such a group and membership suddenly began
to climb., By 1875 there were some 800,000 members and 20,000 lodges. Granges were
established in almost every state in the Union, but were the strongest in the Middle

West, South, and border states of Missouri and Kentucky.

Officially the Granges were described as a secret social order for 'working together,
buying together, selling together, and generally acting together for...mutual protection
and advancement'" (Blum, p. 477). The focus on economic matters led to their attempt
to eliminate the middleman and resulted in the formation of co-operatives. In the political
arena they urged legislatures to curb monopolistic practices of railroads and warehouses.
"They became a powerful political force overnight,” wrote John Garraty, ''obtaining the
passage of state laws regulating railroads and grain elevators and otherwise restricting
the practices of businessmen engaged in marketing and transporting farm products"
(Garraty, p. 52). Although improvement in the economy along with other factors caused
membership to dwindle in the late 1870s, the Grangers did leave their imprint upon law
and politics (Blum, p. 477).

One of the local grange halls constructed in Kentucky during this period was the one at
Church Hill, which proved to. be perhaps the most permanent of the locals in the State.
"Its members became prominent in the State organization, one or more became Grand
Master, as the highest officer was called" (Mayfield, p. 206). Two Christian County

(continued)
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Church Hill Grange Hall

farmers who were leaders in this pioneer cooperative were Winston J, Davie, first
Kentucky Commissioner of Agriculture (1876-79), and his brother Montgomery Davie,
Master of the Kentucky Grange.

Typical of activities held at the Church Hill Grange as well as other locals was the
operation of a livestock market. 'The Church Hill Grange began holding annual stock
sales in spring, when a hundred or more head of cattle would be brought together and
sold to the highest bidders, the sales sometimes going as high as $10,000,00. Stock
pens were constructed in a grove near the Grange Hall, and buyers were attracted from
far and near. The Grangers, with open-handed hospitality, spread bountiful dinners for
all who attended. These sales became holiday occasions, but the changing conditions in
stock-raising and marketing gradually reduced the volume of business, and the sales
were finally abandoned ' (Meacham, p. 207). :

Despite the changing fortunes of Grangerism, the Church Hill Grange Hall has survived,
both as a structure and as a community center for a still primarily agricultural ares.
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Significance (cont.)

political affairs of the Commonwealth. The form of the simple frame structure is
symbolic of community use: gable end entrance, simple openings and traditional
proportions. o : T
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